
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  February 4, 2010 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of February 9, 2010, located in the Conference 

Room, 109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. Application of G/JAMN, LLC, d/b/a Bandana’s Bar-B-Q, located at 502 IAA Dr., 

requesting an RBS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine by 
the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  Change of licensee name from Sodexho Marriott Management, Inc., to one of 

their subsidiaries, SA, LLC., d/b/a Illinois Wesleyan University, located at 103 E. 
University, currently holding an W liquor license which allows the licensee to 
pour and serve at private parties and Sodexho Marriott Management, Inc., d/b/a 
Tommy’s, located at 300 E. Beecher St., currently holding an RBS liquor license 
which allows the sale of beer and wine by the glass for consumption on the 
premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 Notification of officer changes for American Drug Stores, LLC, d/b/a Osco Drug 

Store #3116, located at 2201 E. Oakland and American Drug Stores, LLC., d/b/a 
Osco Drug Store #3775, located at 2103 N. Veterans Parkway, both currently 
holding a PAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of packaged 
alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 Discussion by Abdel Qattoum to allow a PAS liquor license at 1001 W. Market 

which would allow the sale of all types of packaged alcohol for consumption off 
the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 Request of Edith Brady-Lunny to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at her 

son’s March 20, 2010 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge at Lake 
Bloomington. 

 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


